

Librarian's Meeting Notes

May 27, 2004

11:00

Room 438

Attending: Jessica Rush, Dean Cochran, Melinda McMartin, Scott Atwell, Paul Kammerdiner, Rick Bearden, Ray Dickinson, Anne Kelly, David Scott, Joe Weber, Yuri Konovalov, Lean Monger, Maureen Watson, Carrie Forbes, Ann Breitenwischer

**Dean's Comments:**

- The Dean distributed four handouts and made commentary on each one
  - First handout covered some internal thinking about Flite Operations and how we can better integrate these into the entire campus community. He plans to have small group meetings to work on these throughout the summer. Watch for more details on this soon
  - Two handouts on articles to read
  - One handout on Dean's perceptions on IT at Ferris.

Remainder of meeting was a Luminus demonstration facilitated by Ray. Luminus will be replacing campus pipeline and will be the portal for student-university business. We have a tab on the portal and this will be rolled out next Thursday.

Meeting adjourned at 12:05 with no objection

Respectfully submitted:

David Scott